Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: 2/4/2020

Re: Athletic Director Report February, 2020

Winter sports season are entering crunch time.

Girls Basketball-

The girls' varsity plays Thursday night against Payette in the play in game for the District
Tourney.

The JV team plays tonight against Fruitland in the semi finals of their district tourney. They are
the number 3 seed going into the tourney.

The frosh girls team lost their play in game last night. Their season is now finished.

Boys basketball-

The boys varsity team is currently 2-3 in league play. We play Payette tonight at home. Senior
night will be on Friday, February 14th.

The JV boys are 3-2 in league play.
The Frosh boys are 0-5 in league play.

Wrestling-

The wrestling team is continuing to improve each week. They have been competing in many
tournaments around the state. Their senior night is next Wednesday, February 12th. Homedale
is hosting the district tourney on Saturday, Feb. 22nd.

Spring Sports- Spring Sports will begin February 21st with first practices.



